4. Shortly after February of 2015 the council member called me, one or more of the
above named parties engaged in a patter of harassment against me individually
and/or in my position as an elecled official,

5. Members of the above named Council, in a closed do session verbally assaulted
me for questioning the hiring of Justin Stoker, At this meeting the City Attorney
walked out saying he did not want anything to do with this action and
“disqualified himseif”.

6.  Subsequently, | learned that the Interim City Manager and one or more of the
above-named council members were violating open the Utah Governmental

Open Meetings Act.

7. A criminal and/or civil investigation was wrongfully commenced against me by
one or more of the above named parties through the West Jordan City Chief of
Police and/or his Department. As a result, | was forced to hire legal counsel.

All or some of the above named parties continue to intentionally and/or harass
me and cause me additional damage through disparaging my business.

On April 17%, 2015, during an emergency closed door session, | received a
letter from the Interim City Manager. Continual retaliation persisted
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)ne or more of the above named parties, in a further attempt to wrongfully harm
. &MGRAMMAmﬂsofmybpwesspam\er.allwﬂhoutbgal
: _rqul!.lmfaadhosollmybwnessatalosa cash in my IRA
. lnaddiﬁoml my heath has suffered from the actions of the



NOTICE OF CLAIM
In re: Claimant, Joff Haaga

Pursuant to Utah Code Annotated §§ 63G-7-401 and 63G-7-203(c), along with
violations of civil protections pursuant to and under, 42 U.S.C. § 1983, claimant hereby
gives written notice of his claim against the above named persons individually and in
their official capacities, for the following causes of action:

Abuse of Process;

Violation of Civil Rights;

Conspiracy to Interfere with Civil Rights;
Abuse of the Judicial System;
Negligence;

Willful Misconduct;

Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress;
Violation of Due Process;

Violation of Equal Protection;

Violation of First Amendment; :
MoﬂmpliedCovomnthoodFaMnMFairDeaﬁng; and,
Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress.
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

woughout 2015, | was the victim of intentional and wrongful comments

e year 2015 one of the sitting council members was applying
vith the City of West Jordan. Through intentional and/or
one or more of the parties named above. | was never timely toid






CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

, :
a true am:x' hereby certify that on this iday of November, 2015, | placed

copy of the foregoing d

West Jordan City

8000 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84088

Bryce Haderlie, individually
and as former City Manager
8000 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84088

Justin Stoker, individually

and as Deputy Public Works Director
‘8000 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84088

Jeff Robinson, individually
~_and as former City Attorney
8000 S, Redwood Road

- West Jordan, Utah 84088

ocument to be mailed, certified, retum
lowing parties at the addresses indicated:

Enc Johnson, individually

and as Contracted City Attorney
8000 S. Redwood Road
Waest Jordan, Utah 84088

Ben Scuthworth, individually
and as City Council Member

8000 S. Redwood Road

West Jordan, Utah B4088

Chad Nichol, individually
and as City Council Member

8000 S. Redwood Road

West Jordan, Utah 84088

Judith Hansen, individually
and as City Council Member

8000 S. Redwood Road

West Jordan, Utah 84088

Chris McConnehey, individually
and as City Council Member

8000 S. Redwood Road

West Jordan, Utah 84088

Sophie Rice, individually

and as City Council Member
8000 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84088



NATURE OF CLAIMS

The nature of the claims being asserted as: Abuse of Process; Violation of Civil
Rights; Conspiracy to Interfere with Civil Rights; Abuse of the Judicial System;
Negligence; Willful Misconduct; Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress; Violation of
Due Process; Violation of Equal Protection; Viotation of First Amendment; Breach of
implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing; and, Negligent infliction of Emotional
Distress, are to be more fully determined upon discovery,

The parties, individually and/or in concert with one another, acted maliciously
~ against me in an effort to dissuade me from my actions in fulfiling my duties as a Wes!
Jordan City Council Member.

~ The parties knew, or shouki have known that thair actions were improper, and
Mdhdloﬁndﬁoctandpmﬂnatocamofmehjummatlhmsuﬁmd.

DAMAGES

-G, Precise totals of the damages that | have incurred are not known but are
believed to exceed $750,000 and include: . .-

4, Inability to perform my elected official duties bacause of fear of retaliation
| causing great emotional and physical issue. Hospitalized September 2014.

'dhwmdhrhgown&wpofumh Community Magazines LLC and Future



RECEIVED BY
CITY CLERKS OFFICE

NDV.04 2015

Time 1.3 WM Jeff Haaga Tologhare A01, 6492479

8778 SOUTH 1850 WEST Jotthasgeidyaheo com
WEST JORDAN, UTAH 84088

November 4 2015

Enic Johnson, ndividually
and as Contracted City Altomey
8000 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 64088

Ben Southworth, individualy
and as City Council Member
8000 S. Redwood Read
West Jordan, Utah 84068

Chad Nichol, individually
and as Caty Council Member
8000 S Redwood Road
Waest Jordan, Utah 84088

Judith Hansen, individually
and as City Council Member
8000 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84083

Chiis McConnehey, ndividually
and as City Council Member
8000 S. Redwood Road

West Jordan, Utah 84088

Sophie Rice, individually
and as City Council Member

8000 S. Redwood Road
West Jordan, Utah 84088




